Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2024 11:23 AM

To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: Nguyen, Duc Thinh; Cao, Quy; Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG); Bin Abdul Karim,
Kaharudin

Subject: RE: Survey Assignment for 24/06/2024 (Monday)

Hi Lkk

Kindly assist as Lawyer request vehicle to be survey today. Thanks

LKK Auto Consultants

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no.

1 | TSLAUTO PRO Autobay@XKaki Bukit, #01-08 9150-9413 (Mr Tan CMSL AVS24/1949




{EXTERNAL} RE: AVS524/1949-PRS-SL - PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / ACCIDENT ON 21 JUNE 202

Lim Igene <igene@axaltsg=
Te Work Shop Estimate (50)
Cc Lim, Stewart; Seah, Andy; tslautogarage@gmail.com

OUR REF ALLT2.2401487.1G
¥OUR REF : GBF 5259H
Dear 5irs

Our client has selected ARIAN LING FROM LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to conduct the joint pre-repair survey on ou

In compliance with paragraph 2.8 of the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, please inform the said surveyor to condue
working days from the date of his appointment.

Please Input survey details below

Date of Survey(refer below J.J.) 24 June 2024 (Monday)

All survey arrangement required one working day in-advance nofice & before 3pm

Workshop name TSLAUTO PRO SELECTION PTE LTD
Survey Location Address Refer to Notice of Accident

Choice of surveyor Adrain Ling from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Contact Person & Phone Number Refer to Notice of Accident

Thanks & Best Regards,
IGENE

AXALT LAWLLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN Mo. 202038023M)

66 Tannery Lane

#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
One Raffles Quay
#25-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583



www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

Liberty

Insurance.

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:47 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto)
<rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh
<DucThinh.Nguyen®@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Seah, Ted
<seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: Survey Assignment for 24/06/2024 (Monday)

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist survey vehicle below.

LKK Auto Consultani
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex.
1 | Choo Motor 1,Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-39.Autobay 67465405 - Allan KIvV IVS!

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Best regards,
Kaharudin

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senderimmediately and
permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents
hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of
this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus
free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy




